
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/8/2011 11:21:46 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
'Slawson, Melissa C.' (melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Zafar, Marzia' 
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); 'execdad@gmail.com' (execdad@gmail.com); 'Ralph 
A. Clark' (rclark@shotspotter.com)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Would you have time today around 4pm to talk re: PUC

See Ralph's other email. I used his personal email by accident.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 11:21 AM_____________
To: 'Slawson, Melissa C.'; Zafar, Marzia;[Redacted
Subject: RE: Would you have time today around 4pm to talk re: PUC

Thanks Melissa.

Ralph - call Melissa.

From: Slawson, Melissa C. [mailto:melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 11:19 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Zafar, Marzia
Subject: Re: Would you have time today around 4pm to talk re: PUC

Brian,
I'd be happy to talk with him. He can call my office at 415-703-1794.

Marzia, if you are available and wouldn't mind using my office, let me know.

Thanks.
Regards, Melissa

SB GT&S 0459449
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